Greg Ulman

From: Tim Vergara <tvergara@rothschildwi.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 3:21 PM

To: Greg Ulman

Cc: Mark Mackey; Rick Stoviak

Subject: FW: [External] NLS Project Completed for Work Order: CD14749 - 2025 Investigative
PFAS - Rothschild

Attachments: CD14749_1 PRM_NLS_LODLOQ_Is 12 02 2025 1342.pdf

Greg —

Attached to this email are the PFAS analytical results completed by the general contractor all with ND
results. This test represents the effluent from all 8 pressure vessels before it enters the clear well before
distribution.

The Village Water Utility has also just taken our quarterly WDNR required PFAS tests at EP 300 (our
distribution point) as of yesterday. We should have those results in about 2 weeks.

If you are interested in bulk water purchase, with the first PFAS test completed and passing, you should now
consider getting the station completed.

Let me know your next course of action.

Thanks!

r Timothy D. Vergara, PE
Administrator of Public Works
4 P: 715.359.3660
F: 715.359.7218
’ Email: tvergara@rothschildwi.com
Web: www.rothschildwi.com

211 Grand Ave. Rothschild, Wi 54474

Rothschild| @ ®6

“The best way to predict the future, is to create it” — Abraham Lincoln

From: Joey Koller <jokoller@market-johnson.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Joe Kafczynski <jkafczynski@becherhoppe.com>

Cc: Rick Stoviak <rstoviak@rothschildwi.com>; Tim Vergara <tvergara@rothschildwi.com>

Subject: Fw: NLS Project Completed for Work Order: CD14749 - 2025 Investigative PFAS - Rothschild

Joe,

Attached are the test results from our PFAS Test.



Thanks,

Mj Market&,
Johnson
Adding Vlue.to Everything We Do
Joey Koller
Assistant Project Manager

Mobile: 715-563-5945  Main: 715-834-1213
www.market-johnson.com

GENERAL CONTRACTORS ¢ CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS

From: clientservices@nislab.com <clientservices@nlslab.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 2, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Joey Koller <jokoller@market-johnson.com>

Cc: rstoviak@rothschildwi.com <rstoviak@rothschildwi.com>

Subject: NLS Project Completed for Work Order: CD14749 - 2025 Investigative PFAS - Rothschild

Attached is your final report from Northern Lake Service for Work Order: CD14749 - 2025 Investigative PFAS - Rothschild
- 2025 Investigative PFAS - Rothschild. If you have any questions regarding this project

please contact Sara Bach(sarab@nlslab.com) at our Waukesha Lab or Kristin Tienor (kristint@nlslab.com) at our Crandon
lab via email or by phone at (715) 478-2777.

DISCLAIMER:

The information contained in this e-mail may be confidential and is intended solely for the use of the named addressee.
Access, copying or re-use of the e-mail or any information contained therein by any other person is not authorized.
If you are not the intended recipient please notify us immediately by returning the e-mail to the originator.



